
A R C H I T E C T U R E  E N G I N E E R I N G  P L A N N I N G

93 UPPER GEORGES STREET,
DUN LAOGHAIRE,

CO. DUBLIN.
TEL.; (01) 2711838

email: info@maughanassociates.ie
www.maughanassociates.ie

Your Ref.; SD21A/0257

19th May 2022

Re.; Construction of extension to existing ware house premises, erection of 2.4m high palisade
fencing including entrance gates to front boundary at Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate,
Ballyfermot Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10 – Premium Facades Ltd.

Dear Sir / Madam,

I refer to the above planning application and hereby request an extension of time to respond to the
request for further information. This request is within six months of the date of the request for
further information letter (12/11/2021) when excluding the holiday days during the period in
accordance with s.251 of the Planning & Development Acts 2000-2017.

An additional 3 months is hereby requested.

Yours sincerely,

____________________________________
Stephen Maughan, B.Sc., M.Sc., MCABE
Chartered Building Engineer

South Dublin County Council,
Land Use, Planning & Transportation Department,
County Hall,
Tallaght,
Dublin 24,
D24 A3XC


